GAYATRI SHIKSHA NIKETAN

AFFILIATED TO THE CBSE DELHI
Vide Letter No. CBSE/Aff/3430196/2006
Adityapur, Jamshedpur - 13, Dist. Saraikella-Kharsawan
® : 0657-2372555, School Code : 66389

Ref. M. GSN /.2-2.3].2.023. Dace - R4./04.] 2023

To,
The Joint Secretary (AFFILIATION)
CBSE New Delhi

Sub: Regarding extension of Application

Ref: Application No.- Ex-00510-2324 dated 28/03/22 as your office Letter No-CBSE/AFF/EX-00510-2324/2023-24 dated

09/12/2022.

Sir/Madam,

In response to the above mentioned subject and reference in the above caption it is being informed that certain

mandatory conditions which have been asked to fulfill, have been accomplished and all the deficiencies removed. Point

wise details are as follow:

Point(1) - A ramp for CWSN has been started and constructed upto first floor. As per norms of CWSN guidelines, lift will
be constructed in near future and for this, process has been already started. Till the permanent completion of
lift ,construction of ramp as per CWSN norms, as stated above, has been started and work is complete upto
first floor and will run up to the top floor.

Here, it is worth mentioning that we have enough space/rooms for one section of each class and it
has been decided that one section comprising of general{normal) students and CWSN students will be
formed and as stated above there will be enough space/rooms to conduct classes of one section of each
class. In this connection it is also being pointed out that presently we do not have a single CWSN candidate on
roll.

Point(2) - The deficiency pointed out in the general toilets have been noted and as per the directive by the honorable
members of the earlier committee, separators between urinals have been created .

For CWSN boys and girls separate toilets have been constructed in all the floors.

Point(3) - In the light of SoPs issued by the board , labs, library and sports facilities have been upgraded and
maintained.

On 3" April 2023 we received a telephonic call from honorable member Mr. Ravinder Kumar (Coordinating Officer)

wherein he asked for time required for completion of the required mandatory conditions. Here it is being mentioned

that we have completed the required mandatory conditions and facts related to construction have been discussed in

the above paragraph(s}.
Therefore, it is being requested to do the needful and to kindly extend the affiliation. As per direction a fresh

application for extension of affiliation will be sent.

Thanking you,

/./ﬂ’ Shiksha s Nikar With regards.
L,O// CB IS E \\ \.\ Yours faithfully,
/ Af.maucn NO /,}‘ '
\ & . '%4 01(1\y 4
\\‘. 'L-l J “'ns\

NP
Gayatri Shiksha N\ketan
Adityapur
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To,

The Joint Secretary (Affiliation)
CBSE, New Delhi

Subject:- Regarding extension of application.

Ref:- Application no Ex 00510 — 2324 dated 28.03.2022 as your office letter
no CBSE/ Aff/ Ex 00510 — 2324/2023-24 dated 09.12.2022

Sir/ Madam,

This is to inform you that we are ready to review the same as mentioned above
as on dated 18.04.2023 for the application no. 00510 — 2324. We therefore

request you to kindly extend the date and allow us to review the same as on
dated 18.04.2023. Please do it needful sir.

Thanking you .
With regards.
Yours Faithfully
—m ohiksha \%‘5‘* s
Vs /‘9} Neelam Sinha
( « Afglies.toi?gsNo *) Principal
NG oo GSN , Adityapur
i _ Principal
Gayatri Shiksha Niketar
Adityapur



